
From: Chair Scott
To: David Hunter
Subject: Licence to Occupy 252 Kerrytown Road
Date: Monday, 8 January 2024 5:07:35 pm
Attachments: Application form - Lease licence access - Oct 2023.docx

David

Thanks for your email in December suggesting a solution for this on going issue that I have.

Please find attached my application for a licence to occupy this piece of land.

As I have indicated previously the property has been sold to Rooney Farms Ltd.

I will advise them that I have placed this licence application to you for a 10 year period in order
to progress my issue.

I can not see that they will have a problem with that (?) as I have stated it is my responsibility to
gain the 2 consents from The Canterbury Regional Council that are subject to LINZ

Allowing occupation of the land.

I look forward to hearing from you as to next steps.

Regards

Peter Scott

Chair Scott

Chair

Environment Canterbury

0800 266 578

Councillors@ecan.govt.nz

PO Box 345, Christchurch 8140

ecan.govt.nz

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82

mailto:Councillor.Scott@ecan.govt.nz
mailto:DHunter@linz.govt.nz
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecan.govt.nz%2F%3Futm_source%3Demail%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Dsignature&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V%2BnvreFT66CtOD8paq%2BabtYUW18hBIzlmrXh6ouMw7w%3D&reserved=0
tel:0800266578
mailto:councillors@ecan.govt.nz
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecan.govt.nz%2F%3Futm_source%3Demail%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Dsignature&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V%2BnvreFT66CtOD8paq%2BabtYUW18hBIzlmrXh6ouMw7w%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEnvironmentCanterbury%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z%2F4Le8%2Bwyz3mvmzRNIXynsFobrJ%2Fbq0fqV8%2FgnJhcCQ%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FECan&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mSI7YWhPEDkt26k9ltaa3jqxGaklC1DQt%2FkJpIQ1IaU%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FECanGovt&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m%2FUwZwfCQRiERIt%2F5EyY3ErV9wTdtt05mP8ZeWNu3ek%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fenvironment_canterbury%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QJixcIC1QjSZXxEaOScatY532HeVdRFNg%2Bb1Jo8ZQN8%3D&reserved=0

[image: Toitu Te Whenua colour logo]





Application to use, occupy or access Crown land – Lease or licence



Please complete this form if you are wanting to apply for a lease or licence to use, occupy or access Crown land (non-pastoral).

If you wish to apply for a lease or licence to use Crown pastoral land, see the applicable application form available at Pastoral activity consents.

For more information on activity types, visit Activities, agreements and forms.

Please complete all sections of this form and return via email to crownproperty@linz.govt.nz

Alternatively, you can post your application to:

Crown Property 
Toitū Te Whenua Land Information New Zealand 
PO Box 5501
Wellington 6145



Acknowledgement

[bookmark: _Hlk144825015][bookmark: _Hlk7767605]Please note that this application and any further correspondence does not in any way form an agreement with Toitū Te Whenua. During consideration of your application parties such as iwi, territorial authorities or other government agencies may be consulted. This consultation may take in excess of eight weeks.

We will send you an invoice for the application fee when we receive your application. Please make payment promptly to avoid any unnecessary delays. We will assess your application upon receipt of your payment.  

A legally binding contract will only result once all the decisions have been made and communicated to you and all documentation required to be accepted and signed is completed by both parties.

As part of processing your application, your form and supporting information may be shared with other parties. Please advise us if there is sensitive information in your application that you would like withheld from these parties under the Official Information Act 1982 or Privacy Act 2020.






Your details

Your full name or company name

		Peter Scott – Dirragh Farm Limited







Your address

		252 Kerrytown Road
RD 5 
Timaru











Your postal address (if different from your physical)

		Click or tap here to enter text.











Your phone number		Your email address

		0274916413



		Councillor.scott@ecan.govt.nz





Your preferred contact method	Date of birth or incorporation date

		Email / Phone



		16/12/1954







Are you a New Zealand citizen or wholly New Zealand owned company? If not, please elaborate on whether the Overseas Investment Act 2005 applies to this application:

		Click or tap here to enter text.







Do you have Liability Insurance? If so, please provide details of the insurance held:

		Vero – Client No  233-07CJW, Policy HO FRP 2828066









Please note that a favourable credit rating may need to be established. We may therefore complete a standard credit check with an agency of our choice.




Application details

Full address of the land or property

		252  Kerrytown Road







Area (hectares)

		41,780 sqm – approx. 







Proposed term start date	Proposed term end date

		Click or tap to enter a date.

01.01.2024

		31/12/2034






Describe any resource consents or permits you need to undertake the activity. Note whether you have already obtained these consents or permits, or explain your plan or the process required to obtain them.

		I am awaiting LINZ permission to occupy, lease or buy (since 2018)  
Permission is dependant on receiving a Land Use consent and an Farm Environment Plan from the Canterbury Regional Council







[bookmark: _Hlk143089127]

Please provide a map of the area to be used / accessed.	



Apologies, this is the diagram that should have been attached below, the area in question is highlighted yellow:
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Activity details

Please provide details of the intended use of the property/land you are interested in (such as commercial, business type, grazing, etc).

Please be as specific as possible, noting any relevant council bylaws and district plans. Please indicate details such as specific type of animal, quantity, seed species, beautification, how many people will be on the property etc.

		The area is part intersects freehold title and is bounded by the Opihi River stopbank.
The land has been actively farmed since the stop bank was erected in the late 1960’s -70’s

Permission is sought to irrigate the property before the Canterbury Regional Council will grant a Land Use consent and then subsequently a Farem Environment Plan.

I have been seeking permission for this agreement since 2018.

Thew area is now planted in Maize  and is being irrigated (without consent because we need your permission to irrigate it)

The piece of land is contiguous to the property.

Given all of this I have sold this property and have not received full settlement.  Full settlement will be made once your approval is granted.

I have provided the same information and asked the same permissions on numerous occasions in the last 5 tears and have been passed along the chain each time.

I am hoping my application for this licence will provide a solution.







































Please provide details of any current agreements you have with Toitū Te Whenua or agreements you have had in the past.

		Click or tap here to enter text.

There are no agreements with Arowhenua














Please provide details of the potential impact of the activity on the land – does it add to the development of the land? What are the effects on the future use of the land and the effects on the environment? Please be as specific as possible (e.g. soil disturbances, effect on current use).

		There is no impact other than it will be farmed appropriately.

There is no running water across this land.  There are no wetlands.



































What mitigation measures are proposed (if applicable)?

		Click or tap here to enter text.




































Signature

If needed to complete the application, I authorise Toitū Te Whenua to:

· collect information from a third party for a credit check

· share any details I provide during the application process with a third party.

[bookmark: Declaration]I confirm that the information provided in this application form, and all additional forms and information attached, is to the best of my knowledge true and correct.  







Name	Date signed

		Peter Scottr



		8 Janurary 2024
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